
From:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Zarkoon, Safdar Khan
<zarkoons@who.int>

Sent:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Saturday, February 4, 2023 8:25 PM

To:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â BHAYO, Mukhtiar; Naila Nizam

Cc:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah;
sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org

Subject:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Re: [EXT] FW: Data Validation of Area
Supervisors, Ward 12

Dear Sir,

Thanks.

Dear concerned,

Agreed with IOs comments.

Regards

Dr Safdar

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>
Sent:Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:38:13 AM
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
<sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Data Validation of Area Supervisors, Ward 12

https://aka.ms/o0ukef


Please contact Area coordinator for his comments. Dr. Safdar in cc in my reply now.

Regards

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Sent:Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:33:30 AM
To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
<sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Data Validation of Area Supervisors, Ward 12

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar,

Greetings from CTC.

With reference to the below email, this is to inform you that the program team has reported regarding the
poor supervision of UCPO Mr. Abdul Hakeem Balochistan-Quetta-Chilton Town-12. The CTC will issue
him an explanation letter to acquire his stance and in case of an unsatisfactory response received,
disciplinary action will be taken against him. Please share your comment/feedback, if have any in this
regard.

Have a good day!

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Senior Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: Zabhi Ullah [mailto:zabhiullah21@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 7:37 PM
To: NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood <nagir@who.int>
Cc: DEOC Quetta <deocquetta@gmail.com>; Maneel Email CTC <maneel.nazim@chipconsulting.org>; Rukhsana
<rukhsana.jamal@chipconsulting.org>; Zarii Gull <zariigull669@gmail.com>; sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Data Validation of Area Supervisors, Ward 12

Dear sir

Hope you are doing well. As per your directions and under your supervision we had a post campaign Review
meeting with UC staff of ward 12 today. In the meeting issues highlighted in the last campaign were
discussed at length with commitment from the UC staff to work on them and complete the assigned tasks till
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4th February. After the meeting Area Supervisors data was validated under your supervision. During
validation micro census books were crossed checked with form 2A Data. All 7 Area Supervisors data was
validated. Below mentioned Area Supervisors data was not found satisfactory. Please find the Data
discrepancies with recommended actions for your further approval please.

S # UC Name Code Designation Issues Recommended
Action

1 Ward 12 Hakeem Langov UC Lead

1: Poor supervision and oversight
2: No Command of staff and issues
3: Does not report issues
4: Does not validate data

Show Cause Letter

2 Ward 12 Wajid Mehmood UCDO

1: Poor supervision and oversight
2: Takes data on phone
3: No Command of staff and poor leadership skills
4: Under reporting of issues
5: Does not validate data

Show Cause Letter

3 Ward 12 Safar Ud Din 2254 AS

Data Fudging, under reporting of absent CHW.
Poor supervision, Data is not extracted by AS from
micro census book
1: 106 children were covered in the first visit of
CHW 998. However, AS provided 98 children in
form 2A. 16 children recorded Refusals in book,
whereas found 14 children recorded in form 2A

Show Cause Letter

4 Ward 12 Abdul Rahim 2252 AS

Data Fudging, Poor supervision, Data is not
extracted by AS from micro census book
1: 87 children were covered in the first visit of
CHW 1009. However, AS provided 97 children in
form 2A. 40 children recorded NA in book,
whereas found 39 children recorded in form 2A

Show Cause Letter

5 Ward 12 Anila 2111 AS

Data Fudging, Poor supervision, Data is not
extracted by AS from micro census book
1: 114 children were covered in first visit of CHW
995. However, AS provided 128 children in form
2A

Show Cause Letter

6 Ward 12 Rubina 998 CHW

1: She changed the status of 4 children in H # 6. Y
children were erased and changed into R then
circled them
2: She was absent on extended catch up day on 24
January.

Show Cause Letter

Regards!
Zabhi Ullah


